CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, July 16,2019

In compiiance with the Americans with Disabitities Act, if you need special assistance e participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

10.

il.

12.

13.

14.

Roll Call and Pledge of AHegiance
Elect and Nominate Board President for Fiscal Year 2019/20

Public Comment {Limit: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can
be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of June 11, 2019
b. Minutes for Special Meeting of June 18, 2019
¢. Directors Report for June 2019
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for June 2019

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #729

Discussion: COLA and Merit Based Wage Increases (R. Blood)

Water Education Foundation Membership Updates

Report: Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median Household Income (MHI) Survey
Monthly Water Usage Report

Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report

Directors Comments
a. LAFCO —Meeting Report 7/15/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. CAMRA — Meeting Report 6/19/19
¢. CAMRA — Special Meeting Reminder 7/17/19
d. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 7/26/19 — Director Blood

Closed Session
Approval to Reschedule August 13, 2019 Regular Board Meeting to August 20, 2019

Adjournment (Public Hearing August 13, 2019 at the San Andreas Town Hall, 24 Churchill Rd, San
Andreas, CA 95249)




AGENDAITEM 2
Elect and Nominate Board President for Fiscal Year 2019/20

In accordance to Section 2.03 of the Board of Directors Handbook:

2.03 Officers of the Board

At the regular Board of Directors meeting in july, the Directors shall elect one of their members as
Board Chair and another member as Vice Chair. Term of office for each shall be one year. The elected
Board Chair and Vice Chair may succeed him or herself in office for a maximum of two terms, upon
being duly re-elected by the Board each term. Shoufd the Board Chair ar Vice Chair vacate his/her

term, a replacement shall be appointed at the next regular or special meeting by a majority vote of the
Board to compiete the term of the replaced officer.

Recommended Action: Recommendation to nominate a Chairperson for fiscal year 2019/20.



Public Comments (Limit 3 min/person)

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of June 11, 2019
b. Minutes for Special Meeting of June 18, 2019
¢. Directors Report for June 2019
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for June 2019

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 1% ,2nd , Carried:

Discussion:

AGENDA ITEM 3

AGENDA ITEM 4



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT June 11, 2019

Regular Meeting : 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Clifford Overmier
J.W. Dell’Orto
Richard Blood
Alan (Bill) Claudino
MEMBERS ABSENT: John Lavaroni *
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Carissa Bear, Customer Service Representative
Christopher Williams, Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: Dan Balsley Bev Blakely
T.M. Moran Sharon Fischer
Tammy Hebrard Antonie Wurster
Charlie Hebrard Gina Kathan
Kathryn Reeves Tracy Zellers
Bob Blakely Daryl Zellers
1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by

Director Overmier at 7:05pm. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood, and Claudino were present. Director
Lavaroni was absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None
*Director Lavaroni arrived at 7:07pm

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

Minutes for Regular Meeting of May 14, 2019

Minutes for Special Meeting of June 5, 2019

Directors Report for May 2019

Monthly Maintenance Report for May 2019

Dlrector Blood expressed his concerns regarding the motion made on item 3(b) regarding the minutes
from the June 5, 2019 Special meeting. He stated that the motion was not a unanimous decision and the
statement was ambiguous. Director Blood inquired to Legal Counsel, Christopher Williams, who stated
that the motion was accurate. The Manager also verified that the motion passed by a vote of 4-0-1.
Director Blood requested that future Board meetings be recorded. A motion was made by Director

Claudino, seconded by Director Dell’ Orto to approve the Consent Calendar as mailed. Motion carried 5-
0.

a0 o

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #728: Director Blood suggested that the Bill Payments report
include the general ledger account number assigned to each payment. A motion was made by Director
Claudino, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the Claim Summary #728 in the amount of
$173,905.02 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.



5. RESOLUTION 2019-7: TERMINATION OF AGRICULTURAL AGREEMENT (Metzger,
Grant and Susan): The Manager stated that the Metzger’s entered into an ag water agreement in 2002 and
requested to terminate the agreement on April 22, 2019. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni,
seconded by Director Claudino to approve Resolution 2019-7: Termination of Agricuitural Agreement as
presented. Director Overmier, Dell’ Orto, Blood, Claudino and Lavaroni voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

6. INSURANCE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES

a. Ruth, Ana (Acct #832) - 212 Pixley Avenue, San Andreas
The Manager reported that the District received a claim for damages to the customer’s water softening
system. The claim form, letter and invoice were presented to the Board for review. After a brief
discussion and inquiry by Director Blood regarding claim handling policy, a motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to deny the claim and send a claim rejection letter in
accordance with District policy. Motion carried 5-0.

7. MOUNTAIN COUNTIES WATER RESOURCE ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP UPDATES:
An invitation for a Meet, Greet and Welcome reception on June 21, 2019 was given to the Board.
Director Overmier stated he may be interested in attending. MCWRA is expanding their Board from
seven to nine members. If interested in soliciting for a Board position, contact the Board Secretary for
further information. A save-the-date for the November 14, 2019 event hosted by CCWD and TUD at the
Murphy’s Historical Hotel was provided to the Board.

8. RESOLUTION 2019-8: APPROVAL OF GUIDELINES FOR THE SUBMISSION AND
TABULATION OF PROTESTS IN CONNECTION WITH RATE HEARINGS CONDUCTED
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIII D, SECTION 6 OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION: Resolution
2018-9 is being presented to supersede Resolution 2019-4. Resolution 2018-9 amends the guidelines to
allow protests by tenants to be submitfed in connection with rate hearings. A motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to approve Resolution 2019-8: Approval of Guidelines
for the Submission and Tabulation of Protests in Connection with Rate Hearings Conducted Pursuant to
Article XIII D, Section 6 of the California Constitution,

Tammy Hebrard requested to- comment that the Board packet being available on the District website and
also requested a copy of the resolution be emailed to her. Director Blood expressed concern regarding the
‘lack of time to review -and suggested a Special meeting be scheduled to allow further time to review.
Director Dell’Orto also stated that there was not much time for review however, understood the revisions
and are fine with amendments. President Overmier tabled the item to schedule a Special meeting to allow
further review of the resolution.

9. DISCUSSION/ACTION: SETTING OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED RATE
INCREASE: At the Special meeting on June 5, 2019, the Public Hearing scheduled for June 11, 2019
was cancelled and will require to be re-noticed. Tammy Hebrard expressed concerns regarding the
decision to table item 8 Resolution 2019-8 and continue with setting the Public Hearing. Antonie Wurster
suggested that the District host another informational meeting and allow for questions from the public.
Director Overmier thanked the public for their comments. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni,
seconded by Director Dell’Orto to direct Staff to re-notice and set a public hearing for August 13, 2019 at
7:00pm to be held at the San Andreas Town Hall. Motion carried 5-0.

10. REPORT: JEFF DAVIS WATER TREATMENT PLANT SCADA PROJECT: Staff and the
District Engineer continue to work with Technical Systems, Inc. (TST) through the design submittals. The
Manager also reported that on June 5, 2019, the curotherm system {current SCADA) had crashed. Staff
has developed a back-up plan for daily operations which will require the field staff to manual operate,



record and monitor the treatment plant operations seven days a week. Additionally, the State Water
Board has been notified of the project and modified operating conditions.

1L REPORT: SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM (SUSP) MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD
INCCOME (MHI) SURVEY: On June 10, 2019, the District mailed a letter to all residential customers
notifying them of the upcoming income survey and SUSP will be mailing the survey within two days of
District notification. A summary of the results will be submitted to the District and the State when
complete. Sharon Fischer asked for clarification on who the surveys would be mailed to. Gina Kathan
inquired about the process for tenants submitting the survey and if extra copies would be available in the
District office; the Manager would follow up with SUSP. Tammy Hebrard asked for clarification on
whether the District would be applying for a loan or a grant; the Manager clarified stating that it would be
determined upon the survey results.

12. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:

a. Water and Rainfall Report: The water usage and rainfall figures for the month of May 2019 were
presented for review and discussion. Rainfall for May was recorded as 7.96 inches and a total of 60.74
inches for the season. The Manager stated that there will be presentation on the concerns of water loss at
an upcoming Board meeting.

I3. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. Monthly Report: A report of current and pending projects was provided to the Board for review
and discussion.

b. Rate Code Adjustment Request (Hooton, Karen Acct #1806): The District received a letter from
Ms. Hooton regarding concerns of the multiple unit rate. Staff investigated and replied to Ms. Hooton
stating the rate code had been changed to a single-family rate effective the May 26, 2019 billing cycle.
No further action is needed.

14. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:
a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 5/20/19 — Director Lavaroni: Nothing to report.
b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 6/19/19 — Meeting is Wednesday.
c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 7/26/19 — Director Blood: Director Biood will attend.

Director Blood expressed concerns regarding the lack of Committee sign-ups at the informational
meetings in May. He also was concerned about requests for agenda items; the Manager reported that the
request would be placed on the July agenda. Director Blood asked that the requested documents be
available to allow for review before the July meeting; the Manager requested more time considering the
work effort of the proposed rate increase.

15. CLOSED SESSION: None

16. ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting July 16, 2019):  As there was no further business to
come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:19 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT June 18, 2019

Special Meeting 7:08 P.MVL
MEMBERS PRESENT: Clifford Overmier
Richard Blood
Alan (Bill) Claudino
John Lavaroni
MEMBERS ABSENT: JW. Dell’Orto
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Christopher Williams, Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: Tammy and Charlie Hebrard

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:10pm. Director Overmier, Claudino, Blood and Lavaroni were present. Director
Dell’Orto was absent,

2. PUBLIC COMMENT {(Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): Tammy Hebrard
thanked the Board for doing the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. RESOLUTION 2019-8: APPROVAL OF GUIDELINES FOR THE SUBMISSION AND
TABULATION OF PROTESTS IN CONNECTION WITH RATE HEARINGS CONDUCTED
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIII D, SECTION 6 OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION: At the June
11, 2019 regular meeting the Board tabled the resolution for further time to review. This resolution amends
the guidelines to allow protests by tenants to be submitted in connection with rate hearings. A motion was
made by Director Claudino. Tammy Hebrard requested to comment on the number of protests needed; the
Manager did not have the exact number available. Director Overmier discussed the number of active
parcels as of the May 2019 Directors Report. Director Blood suggested providing the number when
available. Director Claudino further commented that a motion is usually followed by a second then
discussion. Director Lavaroni seconded the motion to approve Resolution 2019-8: Approval of Guidelines
for the Submission and Tabulation of Protests in Connection with Rate Hearings Conducted Pursuant to
Article XIII D, Section 6 of the California Constitution as presented. A roll call vote was taken. Director
Overmier, Blood, Claudino and Lavaroni voted yes. Motion carried 4-0-1 absent.

4. CLOSED SESSION: None

5. ADJOURMENT (Next regular meeting July 16, 2019): As there was no further business to come
before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



Calaveras Public Utility District

% Of Sales

21.76
2.96
4.04
8.81

18.38
6.24
7.76
9.32

10.53
8.81

6/28/2019 8:26:00AM
Directors Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
Water Sold This Month 24,600,022 Gallons
Amount (3) # Of Accounts

Total Water 125,754.02 1,905
Total Late Charge 1,680.00 56
Total Adjustments 102.56 13
Total New Acct Fee 315.00 G
Total Service Call Out 140.00 4
Total Current Charges 127,991.58 1,997
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 11,006.33 179
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 423,08 9
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5,175.94 5
Amount Of Overnayments/Prepayments -25,932.69 330
Total Recetvables 118,664.24 1,878
Total Receipts On Account 112,336.83 1,590
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 4,926.70 149
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 4,926.70 149
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 5
Average Usage For Active Meters 12,866 1,912
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 66.01 1,905
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage
Ower 50,000 39 7,898,773 32.11
40,005-50,000 25 1,105,152 448
30,001-40,000 46 1,569,049 6.38
20,001-30,000 136 3,221,241 13.09
10,001-20,000 385 5,390,619 21.91

© 8,001-10,000 152 1,363,455 5.54
6,001-8,000 216 1,502,941 6.11
4.001-6,000 276 1,382,558 5.62
2,001-4,000 307 916,922 373
1-2,000 267 251,308 1.02
Zero Usage 43 y 0.00
Total Meters 1,912 24,600,61 8 1 1 2)}}_66 _____________________



Monthly Maintenance Report
June 2019

Foliow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and mainfenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 41,146,184 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
12' culvert install at reservoir Complete
Painting in Progress
Flow meter install Complete
Fence repair Complete
Facility Herbicide Application Complete
Warehouse Shop Fence repair Complete
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation checks Complete
Pumping water to Jeff Davis weather permitting Ongoing
Pump rebuild Pending
Road clean up Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Oil leak repair Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ground fault investigation Don Moss/PG&E in Progress
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
High voltage iine vegetation clearing Ongoing
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing in Progress
632 Florence Circle 1" Poly line repair Complete
Toma Ct. air vaive repair Complete
Moke Hil Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
8220 Main St. service line repair Complete
8316 & 8320 Main St. service upgrade and meter adjustment Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampiing Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Build a2 Construction Site Safely, Don't Be Shocked by Charged Pipes|, Complete
Know Your Colors, and Call Before You Dig, and
Take a Load Off: Tips for Safe Lifting
Training
Spray Program Spring spray Program in-Progress




Monthly Maintenance Report
June 2019

Vehicle Maintenance

Other Maintenance 41 USA tags completed Complete

47 Customer service/work orders Ongoing

Monthly meter reading Complete

Install No Trespassing signs throughout the district Caomplete

‘ Office irrigation repair Complete

Cemetery PSI hatch repair Complete

Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




AGENDA ITEM 5
Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #729
Discussion:
The Claim Summary #729 submitted of $212,537.09 reflects payments through end of fiscal year
2018/19 with descriptions showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Additional claims for payment received after the close of fiscal year included for payment.
Total of payments through July 15, 2019 are $34,574.77.

Action: Approval of Claim Summary #729 $212,537.09

Motion 1% , 2nd , Carried:




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 729

DATE: June 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $150,301.80
Payroll Submitted $42,009.18
P/R Tax Deposits $20,226.11
Sub-total $212,537.09
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $212,537.09

e I

Admin Acct Assistant, CalaT%eras Public Utility District




9:47 AM

Calaveras Public Utility District

e Bill Payments for All Vendors
June 2019

Name Num Date Amount Amount GL#
A-1 Sharpening 21664 06/30/2019 4.02 Materizls & supplies 5421
American Fidetity Assurance 21685 06/30/2019 256.90 125 Caferia Plan 5646
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 21686 08/30/2019 282.50 125 Caferia Plan 5646
AT &T 21667 08/30/2019 B84.64 Utitities 5432
Blood, Richard 21687 06/30/2019 69.00 Director compensaticn 5680/5681
Brawner Automotive Repair 21668 06/30/2019 188.50 Vehicte maintenance (Truck 006) 5424
Cal PERS 21663 06/24/2019  64,500.00 2018/1% CERBT Year End Contribution 5647
Cal PERS EFT 06/30/2018 1283215 Health insurance (June) 5643
Calaveras Lumber Company 21669 06/30/2018 277.73 TP Materials & supplies 5322
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21670 06/30/2018  13,493.53 Utitities (June) 5432/5621/5230
Carbon Copy Inc. 21671 08/30/2019 154.20 Printer/copier contact 5623
Care Free Lawns 21652 06/18/2019 150,00 Landscaping contract (May) 5823
Claudino, Bill 21688 08/30/2019 50.00 Director cornpensation 5BBC
Comcast 21672 08/30/2019 283.81 Cifice utifities 5621
Computer Firemen 21673 06/30/2019 150.00 1T services 5623
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21674 06/30/2019 87.85 Printer/copier coniact 5683
DelfOrte, JW. 21699 06/30/2019 34.00 Director compensation 5650/5681
Foxcroft Equipment & Service 21675 06/30/2019 461.00 TP Materials & supplies (chlorine anatyzer) 5322
Grainger 21676 06/30/2019 271.88 Materiais & supplies 5421
Hach Chemical 21677 05/30/2019 76.26 TP Materials & supplies 5322
Herd's Machine Shop 21678 06/30/2019 18.48 Materials & supphies 5421
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21678 08/30/201% 164.60 Office housekeeping contract 5623
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21653 06/18/2018 1,404.48 Fusl 5424
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21680 06/30/2019 1,083.03 Fuel 5424
Kevin's Crane Company LLC 21654 06/18/2019 480.00 Hydro maintenance {Ponderosa) 5200
Laroces, Lance 21824 06/04/2019 17.65 Qverpayment reimbursement 1371
Lavaroni, John 21700 06/30/2019 50.00 Director compensation 5680
Lehigh Hanson 21655 06/18/2019 199.53 Materials & supplies 5421
Lehigh Hanson 21681 06/30/2019 221.14 TP Materials & supplies 5322
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21682 06/30/201¢  2,391.50  Engineering (Jeff Davis EAP, DSSMR/DSOD reporis) 5430/5684
NTU Technologies, Inc. 21683 06/30/2018 11,910.78 TP Materizls & supplies 5322
Gvermier, Clifford 21701 06/30/2019 50.00 Directer compensation 5680
Pace Supply 21684 06/30/2018  1,6888.11 Materials & supplies 5421
Paclfic Gas & Electric 21656 06/18/2018 553.14 Utilities 5200/65201/5432/5521
Pacific Gas & Electric 21685 06/30/201¢ 172.85 Utitities 5200/5432
Pando Public Relations 21657 06/18/2019  2,207.25 Public Refations contract (Rate increase) 5823
PAPA 21658 08/15/2019 100.00 Crew training (Pesticide) 5429
Postmaster 21702 06/30/2019 700.00 Postagse 5622
Progressive Print Solutions 21686 06/30/2019 971.13 Printing/matling (MHI notification ietter} 5620
Public Employees Retirement System  EFT  06/30/2019  12,045.28 Retirement (June) 5645/5647
Safe T Lite 21659 06/18/2019 1,623.63 Materials & supplies 2421
Safe T Lite 24687 06/3G/2019 196.20 Materials & supplies 5421
SWRCB-DWOCP 21660 06/18/2019 130.00 Crew D3 Cert fEé 5429
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21861 06/18/2019 500.00 457 Plan 2317
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21688 06/30/2019 500.00 457 Plan 2317
USA Blue Bobk 21689 06/30/2018 2,654.87 Materiais & supplies 5322/5424
VALIC 21662 08182018 75.00 457 Plan 2317
VALIC 21620 06/30/201% 75.00 457 Pian 2317
Verizon Wireless 21691 06/30/201¢9 169.42 Utiities 5432
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21692 06/30/2019 9,176.00 Engineering (Rate Study, SCADA, Court St, Main St MH) 5684/1190/1117/5430

Page tof 2



g;‘}:o':;’g Calaveras Public Utility District
Bill Payments for All Vendors
June 2019

Name Num Date Amount Amount GL#
Wells Fargo Bank (DE) 21693 06/30/2019 22715 Office materials & supplies, contract services 5620/5623
Wells Fargo Bank {BB) 21694 086/30/2019 165.40 Vehicle maintenance, contract services 5424/5623
Wells Fargo Bank {BB) EFT  06/14/2019 352.53 CWRA Conference 5429
Weills Fargo Bank (DL) 21695 06/30/2018 734.46 CSDA Conference, contract services 5426/5623
Wells Fargo Bank (KJ) EFT  0B/14/2018 219.42 Materials & supplies, safety traning, postage 5322/5429/5622
Williams, Christopher 21686 06/30/2019  3,580.00 Legal services 5682

150,301.80

Page 2 of 2



1:55 PM

07/0%M19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
COther Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payabie

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Jun 30, 19

30,211.86

4,280,180.41

4,310,382.27

8,372,430.75
635,356.72

13318179.74

195,598.56

1,225,178.17

1,420,776.73
108,484 17

1,520,260.00

11788918.84

13318179.74

Page 1



6H/PL/9D

8120 Joaud

NHrdAd
g jo | afiey GL/GL/80 - B1/L0/90 sje(] puz - UeIg poiad WNd $S:#0 GL/EL/B0 areg uny
[euinop jjo.AEd 131810 AN QNang SElsARED S L6H0S8Y. G800
LEars Aed 1eN 82190¢ 00950" | 00Dy TWLGL IIA0TIWE
951 ANdEsia vo
1699 X8| SLIooU| VO :
POl 2] Bllodu] pag
LEBhL WY %0849 LEGL alBspaly &
NDLOORGEGL # XByohpeay w50 Aunoeg [EpoS| 00950"} ooy 000%ioz Apnop Ajay ‘axng
i : i m i SHALAW 0F 4444
vg0LL'e Ad BN |00092 €699’} : L0ILE0'S h0'B Y10L 33A0THWI
I£08 RGeS v
pEOLL'E 8528 BUD 903p9e 8], WOl YO :
000001 pELE BUD tliase el ewoou pad| DO el
04’0 Y HIBUD £0%EL auapep| oglaze Ul Qndo ]
£190T # Hsodeq 1813 j00i052 ¥ejeld 33 LGy 0ERLE Apnoag eipog| LZiB0.L'Y : Aejeg I BULOQ ‘UeuLiBLiRaT
m HIADYNVIN 0T 455
08908’} Aed 18N [geleTL EFiE09 BEIGES'E slegy) MYLGL HHACHWT
Seisz Aigesia vo| :
i 15166 Xej awoou vo| i :
09908t G966 BHuD LEWSE XBL stool pag) | zHOrY sU andd
040 RUY H034D ilge eleopsNy 90iLL 0G0 lerAR 0 OLIBAQ €l
i 94902 # ysodsq 10840 |SEIGZL Juswiadney 6461 Apnoeg ERog 02!240°2 : Aigjeg N neipj ‘edancy
1 ¥96'L Aed 18N [s0i5L2 e 1 Li6'T 0P VLGL 3IA0TING
: SBirz fggesia vol
28lG XeL ewool| ol DOEPIN uojeoes
LA96'L 908¢ Byu0 igie ¥e{ BlIosU) pad i DGl %oIS
od'o Wy Y2843 50691 B 184 sUj YyeaH 2198 smolpaiy 06i61E 0Si8 0SEGILE CITIERY) 0
i 5/90% # isadag pand |08 xeyedd 33 L6t [Q0iwG1 Aiunoeg epog L8i711'E : i fieeg ¥ mayjey ‘spieqoy
BEOLO'T Aed 18N 9zives BAIPOGT oy I¥LOL 33A0TSNI
59152 Augesia vo
1862 XE L SO0} YO
8H0L0T 650% Byuo 097752 x| siioou| pa4 EOiIVT i Ul ONdD
040 IS el ) BliE S4ECi0a|Y zZGies) i D0e9lsE BWILBAD g
#£90Z # isodag yaig 101664 Ajpnosg Epog 09%188'2 : Alejeg o sawer ‘aoy
18E685'T heg 18N |00i00} OEiLEY LGICE'E 1fA MYLGL FIA0ILNA
veike Aaesia vo
Ghipl Xe | SWoaUl ¥ 08N uojeoap
LBTBS'T 2100 By 99i60Z X2 ewioou] pad BEILL U] QNdD
0g'0 g joayg | B8y auesipajy Cri08R 0giiz 008607 BWIBAQ _ 3
£4902 # sedag 18110 1001001 xejald 33 4§+ |901002 Aunoag [eog 9416982 Aigleg 1 uyof ‘weybliuung
FONVNILNIVIN Ob 4y 4 5
SLNANAY ALY NOIL4IUDSAT
SNOLLY2011Y HIHLO % sy SONINUYA SUNCH al
Avd LaN sNoLL2Naza SONIGTOHH.LIM SINIWAYA HIHLO 7 SLNIWISHNAWITY ‘SONINYVE ‘SUNOH FWYN IIAOTdWI
1BHIS1Q ARILN Dlgnd sEIARIED S§LEP-058Y 800
|—<ZM— : o —.- l— |— OM— ><n— ) ouf ‘xeyoshed Ag sjoifed p {54} LO00Y



NuMH A
oz sbed
{ewunop yosied

185474 0)

BL/SL/S0 ~ 6L/10/90

e

Q %0940

sle] pug - YEIS poLs

Wid Y50 B1L/E1/B0 BIBQ UMy

LIS AN G SRieABeD SLEP-DS8Y S0

Aed 18N |1piE60') solebl 81162162 N6l AVLO4 ANVANOD
uowm UoRESEA
oguse Ayaesig vo| ; boGL oIS
£ZBLY'| Xe| SWOIU| YO £7i606°2 i sU| QN
2eiR0e Jeweley § 16159’ Xe SIWooU} Ps 6619921 05 B BULLBAD
dag 11a |e0iBol B} 154 suj uiesH {6/iLer aupojpaly 0G186°CT i : Aereg {s)uopoesuriy 04
: Jwy %9242 (001649 xejold 33 /G GEOPE'L Arosg epog 00:950° noby Apnoy lsjuosiag 0}
STVLOL ANVJNOD
gggee'e Aed 18N |ooiooL gzioes't Lgiale's DOE MYLGL FTAOTSNG
LLiES Ayigesia vo
FOIBRE XBL SO0 WD
Sg9BE'E 8090 B4{y0 1eikss Xe] sweou} pa poEW uoneseA
040 Uy 284D 6084 a1eipa RZiFLY m sUj ONdD 1
{1L890Z # Neode() J0ad 00100} x2)9.0d 33 £G¥ | 9067 Aunosg elocg £Gizosy ; Aiefeg ¥ jeig ‘neaipneag
i INAANIAENIYALNS OL .,
qePes Aed 39N |e9¥ESL 21598¢ BCiv20°Z nGil MY1QL 3FA0TING
. piing AgEsIc ¥o
e ¥B| SO YD i St ERIIS
88+58') 0890 BUD | ezigat X&), ailoou) ped 18i0§ i " su| (10
046 RuY HoBYD {£5E0) JusleeY |80IDE Eleallee 051867 00I0 4 poseise suNHeAD g
0890T # ysodaq 102G J00i0% XBjaid 33 LS¥ [BSRZL Aunosg fewog| LLiVTL ) , fageg 3 aey ‘shsor
: TYDRISID VHINS 09 , .
v 6612 Aed BN 10052 2E1675 LEivGL'e i WIGL FIA0IWT
: poiLe fygesiavo|
avigsl Xg[ Sioau] ¥
yEB6LZ 066% Bxud Soiley X Blcou) pe oY ucheseA
0g'o Wy §oayn eList S4eaipaiy 08icEy su Ndd z
i 6.80Z # ¥sode( 1a40 (0052 xejeld 33 L6¥ 16661 Aoeg eloog| | LHOZL'T fieeg meiply ‘epessq
: : : ANIWAVINL HALYM 0S5 .0y
vZ 699'L Rad 19N |O¥i6L OFiSy R AAAA Do VLGl 33A0TdINI
‘ A4 Aligesia vo :
04002 L75¢ fres e X1 BUIooUf ¥D noiEn HoIg
vEBey') 0669 B0 2081 *E| 2100U) pad 52i06. sSUt ANdD
i nuy o2y oraad areoipaiy 85iz6 poiy 05+ alpang 42
84902 # usodaq welid |0¥6L Jusillodey 651/61 Alinaeg jplog LZisge'L i : feeg 7 essuen Jesg
AUVIFUDAS OF 44 p
SLNIWAVI alvd NOLLJINOS3a
SNOLLYDOTIV HIAHLO F G SONINYYI SUYNCH al
Avd 13N SNOLEONAEU SONIUTOHHLIM SLNIWAVA HIHLO B SINIWISHNHAITY ‘SONINYYE ‘SUNCH SWVYN 33A0TdINT

AVNUNOr T10UAVd

PHUSICAEN oland SeteAReD SEGP-DSBY SE00

‘auy ‘xeysAeg Aq syoifed

w (64} $O00Y



oemed BUIDOL Hodha.

NYreAd
g jo | afied

61/82/90

sleq) oaun

&1./0E/00 - 6L/91/90 sjE( puz - WBIS polSd

Wd L0:50 61/92/90 @1 un

RS ANIN2NNE SEIOARIED..S 4. B:0S BV, SBO

GHBST AegleN| | SBIE9L OviZey noBL MvLGL FHA0THWA
zziy Agicesia v0 :
; 0008 B | BUIOOU ¥D) ;
L79L Xel swioou| pad! i
SH'B5Z Uy ¥o8ud €19 aleo|papy : :
L0LO0BGEG) # xPyoApesy alioz Aunoeg jE1oeg 0viZEy otaL 000vioz Aunop Ajjey “axng
SHILAW 0€ . 4 4.
£goLi'e Aed Jan |00i05T PoIDL0" L0iZ80'S 0Ll MYLGL H3A0THNT
2£ig Alicesiq v
£40LL'E gsze B0 99ir9e Xet oUoOUL YD OB UOHIEDBA
00'000'k #eLE ByuD iligig ¥B{ JLodu| pe- DO HI8
040 Jury josyg w0igL BIBOIPBIN 088ZE : sUl GNdD _
i 0gp0T # Wsodacd 10040 |000SE xejaid 33 L5¢ J0ETIE Aunaeg felcog Lzig0s'y Aleleg W euuog 'usuBYRY
: . : HIADVYNYW 0Z ,, , 4.
18782 Aed 18N [SEi5ZL " FEiiEe'e nobeE MYLGL FAAOTHIW
Aesia vo
; i ¥R, eLoour v
1dzsz'e gogs Byuo | i Xe | Bwoou) pa ziiory : sul ANdo
0G0 Wy 98YD BIEDPay 00iB18 00iFZ 05T 1ive SLUHEAQ gl
£5007 # ysodeq 10841Q |$ei5zL weLsl)ay Anoag epog 0zizL0' Aipleg N BeAm 'esanoy
EEZEL'} Aed joN (60612 : LBLL'T NY1GL F3A0TEWE
: gtz Aligesia v
08z XEJ SLIODU| YD)
SEZEL) 80s¢ Byyo zalg xXg) awoou pad| | i
040 jwy Yooy |0iesk B} 184 suj UlfeeH |vGile eleoipa| o
i rBo0zZ # ysodag 19840 [0010S Xejald 43 JGr1rBivel Aunosg ooy 18ivLL'E Argeg ¥ Maylel ‘spaqoy
ZHECE'T Aed 18N 98900 29:000'C A MYLGL 33AOTING
Loioe AHBsIC v m
LE201 XBJ SO0 YO : N0SN PR
Zdeee'T 9505 Byyo | ! ZBH0E ¥g |uoou| pe COIvE sUl QN0
000 Wy ooy [ LGEY aieolpajy SYip6S 00ig) 00£8!6¢ BUIHBAD £
i egooz # ysodegpaug| G0ioBl Rnosg |erog 09 188'7 Agjeg O saLler ‘acH
L99ee't Aed 12N (001001 £5ia0y pLEFY'T D50 VLG FIA0TINI
EPipZ Algesia vo
glile XEJ, SO0 YD :
[Regelel s 200 buo | 109l Xet eluouf padg GS 0N uoyeoeA
040 iy §osyo | £rige BIEOpB REiLL i sU| QNdD i
2890z # ¥sodeq waaq 0001 xeyeld 33 /6% |8riiGh AUnosg epog 921G9€'T i Alejeg 7 ugor ‘weybujuung
AONYNILNIVIN O} 4, oy
S.LNIWAVd ALvd NOLLdIHOS3a
SNOILYI0T1V HIHLO ® AWNIAY SONINYYA SHNOH al
Avd L3N SINIWAVA HIHLO 2 SLNIWISHNAWITY ‘SONINMVI ‘SHNOH AWYN AFAOTdING

SNOLLONa3a

SONIGTIOHHLIM

IVNENOr T10HAVd

S AN aiand sedsARz) §16P-0S8Y G800

Ul ‘xeyoked Ag sjoskiey

y (8-} vOOOY



BLIBTIG0

ieQ XoayD

NElrygAd
¢ jo z ebey SHL08/90 - BL/9L/A0 18] puz - HEIG pouad Wed LO:S0 61/62Z/00 Si2Q un
o, JERINOP 042 RS0 A0 Juond Se:anBied, S16H-NSEY SBO
56 56602 fed JeN 151666'4 Z1iz66'67 DG Dg) Y101 ANVAINOD
“ n00s uopese
DGLE : WIS
m 76167 Agesig vo £21695'2 i : Ul N9
i ; 65925} Xe, sLcau vo AN DoES EINENG)
: 25718 WBUISINEY 5598 ¥e| Bloou ped} | EPPC0 e Aejeg
0592902 dag na je0isgL B} 15¢) su] WeaH | Zeibey SUEpay| | Lgils Ked ooy (sjuopoesteLy ¢,
GHBSZ WY ¥2940 j00i6/5 xejeld 33 /6% |£5658 ) Aunosg jepog Cyieey coblL i Ajnop (s)ucsiad o,
: : : STVLOL ANVAINO?
SEO6E'E Aed 19N {00i004 azioes't 1919L0'S hoDY MYLGL FIAO TN
: 1ties RGeS ¥O
OIB9E Xe | JWoau| ¥O
G4 958'E 2090 ByD 1£iLL6 Xi | awoalj pegl 06T uopEoEA
0G0 Iy HOOYD Ol BUEOPOIN | | REirLe : U] anNdo Bl
{0690z # usodag) 30840 Jookot Xepld 33 /Gy | FOBTE Aunosg fepog| | CCIZ0g'y Aieeg V 18iy ‘neaipnesg
: i : LANAONALNINIANS 0L o, o,
6ELLY'L Bl 1N J£9iE51 9ee R61768' | ho'% YLOL FIAOTHNT
S6ig1 Aoesiavo| : DGEHIN ucpeseA
#rioe Xe| suoouj yo| i i 053N HG
BELLYL 0590 By | i CRiEss xe| swool pedl L8i08 m sUj aNdD
odo Y %0840 [S0IE0L Juslioley |Bri/Z AP orieL) 0058167 BWIHaAD ¢
BROOE # Isodaq 1and 00108 XBjald 33 L8P |BriLEL Ayroeg jepog | | 15T m Ajeg 3 ey ‘snsay
; : i TYHEITO VHIXE 08 .,
15871'T ABd 19N |0GiST rrieee’l LOIS60'y DO'8Z YLGL FAAOTING
g Amesiavo| ; ; ;
; : (£:H{Wr A e[ suioal] v D0 WIS
1887 086y Bun | LE6e XE | BLioou] pa| 0BiEeY ; Ul dndD
odo iy ey | Or6% 24201pa HE 0oi0z 0680y BUILBAD z
i 8890 # NisodeQ 10940 J00kT xXeleld 33 LGF [G6IEGT Aunoeg [epog| RV AN : Aejeg MOIPUY ‘BpRIST
: .m : ; LNAWLVIYL UILYM 0S ., ,
€291 Aed 1eN J65E8 20%9y 78IR9C'C po VLGL 3IACTANE
6oizz AngEsa vo
0’00z ivse Breg| | 0iies XE |, SUION| ¥ BOiLIN i el
£E 815 0668 Biua | ! 90iz81 ¥B) auoau pag| | SU) ONdD
0G0 Juy 08D [ | 067 aeaipaly : m Alees z1
{2890z # ysodeq 1auQ 6518 JuswemEy | 290t Aunoeg [Bpog fed 0ney 9 pSSUED ‘deeg
AUVLINIAS OF .\ sy
SLNIANAYC 3.LVY NOLLJIHDSHA
SNOLLYI0TIV UdHLO 7 giNIEY SONINHYA SUNOH ar
AVd L3N sSNOILONa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SINAWAVL HIAHLO B SLNINASHNAWIFY ‘SONINHVS ‘SHNOH JWYN HRA0TdINE
b »
DUSI ANEN Slldng SEIBABIRD SLEY-0SEY G800
) TYNHENOr TMOHNAVYd p ouf Yeyaleg Ag syoudey j {6-4) ¥O00P



AGENDA 6

Discussion: COLA and Merit Based Water Increases (R. Blood)

An agenda item request at the request of Director Blood for a review and discussion of the
process for granting COLA and merit-based wage increases for the staff and management.

With reference to merit based increases the Employee Handbook Policy Section 2 M.
Compensation Plan, explained the guidelines for step/merit increases.



Calaverus Public Utility Distric
506 W, Saint Charles St
P03 Box 065
San And CA 95249
Ph: 209/734-09442 Fax: 200/754-9432
www.epud.org

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

pare: et T 2004 megTiNG pate: JHALE (], 2219
apoupsTer: Rochavd  Pleadd
AppRESS: G733 ol Toil A Mujelumee HiAC

proNENUMBER: 290 Bis-3Td s
eman: rhoepud @ dvnad tom
i

. —
CIRCLE ONE: BOARD ME ;

KRR A R AR o WA AR R R T IR R AR R R AR W

PUBLIC OTHER

memTiTie _COLA owd  paey (.*iL based w’aﬂié’ (NOVERSES
REASON (Cirele one):

on previtus agends

¢ Dizgusgion only )

Specizl Mecting

AT RN S AR B e P T T LT PR P

NESCRIPTION OR HISTORY: {Use additional pages iT necded)

A rview sod discussion of the process for
grantme (oA and Mevd based wiee (nlréqses Yo
Hu_s+taf and mantagment, j

Wiy e Fhe mieting” pvewvide  all  pobsvd  mewtlatys
Copics of P gnsteicte pedicies and praceduvés
velofed Hv  grantwg of COLA dwnd Merd jmsid

wWage, vegedses to stmbh amd mnﬁxaﬁaw.




RESOLUTION 2014-3

A RESOLUTION OF THE CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ADOPTING A
NEW EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

WHEREAS, The Calaveras Public Utility District personnel policies and procedures are
contained within the Employee Handbook, last updated and adopted on July 13, 1999, and

WHEREAS, The Employee Handbook serves as an important guideline and

communication tool between the employees of the District, Management, the Board of Directors
and Community, and

WHEREAS. The Employee Handbook has been updated to reflect changes in laws,
current industry practices and the operational needs of the District, and

WHEREAS, The Employee Handbook further establishes codes of conduct, employee
performance expectations and performance evaluation criteria to ensure the efficient operation,
transparency and accountability of the District, and

WHEREAS, All previous Employee Handbooks are hereby superseded, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras

Public Utility District does hereby approve and adopt the Employee Handbook dated May 13,
2014, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A

Passed and adopted this 13, day of May, 2014 by the following vote:

AYES: Directors: Moore, Lavaroni, Overmier, Jaich and Ortegel

NOES: Directors; None

ABSENT: Directors: None

ABSTAIN:  Directors: None / i

. %}lﬁ Lavaroni, President
oard of Directors

ATTES T:
a

(" )
: wg}}\i&ué % T T /fff i n 8 .3{‘_‘31 i»/,}
Ashley Lancaster D1st &t Secretary



N

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution passed and adopted
by the Board of Directors of Calaveras Public Utility District.

Ashley Lancaster, Secretary date



Exhibit A

Employee Handbook is available at
Calaveras Public Utility District Office,

506 W. Saint Charles St., San Andreas, CA
95249



L

RESOLUTION 2014-4

A RESOLUTION OF THE CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ADOPTING A
BOARD OF DIRECTORS HANDBOOK

WHEREAS, The Calaveras Public Utility District, Board of Directors policies and procedures
are contained within an Board of Directors Handbook, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors Handbook serves as an important guideline and
communication tool between the District, Management, the Board of Directors and Community,
and

WHEREAS, The Board Policy Handbook further establishes Codes of Conduct, Rules of Order
and various important policies and procedures to ensure the efficient operation, transparency and
accountability of the District and its’ Board of Directors, and

WHEREAS, The Board Policy Handbook has been created to reflect Board practices and the
operational needs of the District,

NOW THEREFORE, Be it resolved that the Board of Directors.of the Calaveras Public Utility
District does hereby approve and adopt the Board of Directors Hanidbook dated May 13, 2014
and attached hereto.

Passed and adopted this 13, day of May, 2014 by the following vote:

AYES: Directors: Moore, Lavaroni, Jaich, Overmier and Ortegel

NOES: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: None

ABSTAIN:  Directors: Nope '+

ATTEST:

1 hereby certify that'tHe foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution passed and adopted
by the Board of Directors of Calaveras Public Utility District.

Ashley Lancaster, Secretary date



RECAP
2018/19 Preliminary Budget

2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 Yo
Budget | 3rd Quarter | Budget | Difference 2018/19 Comments
REVENUE
OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES 14246880 1,186,391 1,892,000 33%
Water Sales - Temp Water Prog. 25,000 18,892 15,0001 -40%
FEES 17,500 2,200 16,000 -43%
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 16,000 79,525 16,600 0%
i 1,483,188 1,286,808, 1,933,000 30%
NON-OPERATING INCOME i
HYDRO REVENUE 80,000 54,340 80,000 0%
TAXES (M&0) 100,000 64745, 109,000 9%
INTEREST 25,000 24 821 25,000 Q%
CELL TOWER LEASES 17,900 14,582 17,900 0%
MHSD REVENUE 9,300 6,750 10,200 10%|Update to $850/mo.
232,200 165,238 242,160 4%
OTHER
RESERVES - OPERATING EXP 300,000 360,000 0 -100%
CAPITAL OUTLAY 1.007,500! 632,109 770,000 -24%
3,022,888] 2,384,155, 2,945,100 3%
[ 2017718 2017/18 2018/19
{ Budget | 3rd Quarter | Budget Comments
EXPENSES | ‘ B
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL 1,024,100 608,671 1,169,060 4%
MAINTENANCE & OPERATION 970,000 758,426 1,005,000 4%
CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,007,500: 632,109 770,000 ~24%
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,001,606 1,999,206: 2,944,000 -2%
i
i
: 1




INCOME
2018/19 Preliminary Budget

20158 |

2018/19 |

2017/18 | Yo
Budget 3rd Quarter | Budget Difference 2018/19 Comments
Operating
4110 - Water Sales-Residential 1,139,751 930,769 1,551,440 36%
4112 - Water Sales-Commercial 270,691 249,049: 331,100 22%
4170 - Water Sales-Agriculture 14,246 6,573 9,460 -34%
4180 - Temp Water Program 23,000 18,892 15,000 -40%|
4230 - Installation Fees 17,500 2,200 10,000 -43%
4970 - Other Income- T&D Proj. Income 3,000 63,389 5,000 0%
4995 - Miscellansous 5,000 11,715 5,000 0%
4996 - Work Done for Others ¢,000 4,221 6,000 0%
Operating Sub-total 1,483,188 1,286,808 1,933,000 30%
Non-Operating i
4200 - Pipeline Hydro Revenue L 60,000 43,822 60,000 0%
4210 - Schaads Hydro Revenue 20,000} 10,518 20,000 0%
4240 - Cellular Site Leases 17,900 14,5821 17,500 0%
4923 - Interest from LAIF 25,000 24,8218 25,000 0%
4932 - County Taxes 100,000 64,745 109,000 9%
4975 - MHSD Revenue 9,300 6,750 10,200 10%
Non-Operating Sub-Total 232,200 165,238 242,100 4%
Total Operating/Non-Operating Income 1,715,388 1,452,046] 2,175,100 27%
Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay 300,000 300,000 0; -100%
Capital Outlay Projexts 1,007,500 632,109 770,000/ -24%
TOTAL INCOME 3,022,888 2,384,155 2,945,100 -3%
I
[




EXPENSES
2018/19 Preliminary Budget

: |
2017/18 2017/18 2018719 % |
Budget | 3rd Quarter | Budget | Difference 2018/19 Comments
Operation & Maintenance | |
5230 - Utilitites Pumping Power 125,000] 128488 130,000 4%
5231 - Pump Station Supplies 20,000 12,620 20,000 0%
5320 - Water System Superindendent 100,500 87,870] 109,000 8%|Step / COLA
5321 - Water Treatment Wages 63,500 500737 66,000 494 -
3322 - Water Treatment Supplies 90,000 321567 100,000 11%
5323 - Lab Fees 15,000 21165 15,000 0%
5411 - T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor 213,000 1481536 283,000 34%|3% plus additional staff
5412 - T & D - Overtime Labor 40,000 30104 40,000 0%
5421 - T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp. 80,000 54:868 85,000 6%
5422 - T & D Contract Services 10,000 3,328 10,000 0%
5424 - T & D Equip. Repair & Oper. 40,000 44003 40,000 0%
5425 - T & D Equipment Rental 5,000 16,835 10,000 100%
5426 - T & D Fees & Permits 10,000 5,492 10,0001 0%
5427 - T & 13 Taxes 1,100 1977 1.000 9%
5428 - T & D Insurance 35,000 48,036/ 55,000 0%
5429 - T & D Safety & Education 15,000 11,378! 25,0001 67%:i
5430 - T & D Engineering 40,0000 27,888 60,000 50%
3431 - T & D State Dam Fees 44,000 ;O 33,000 25%|8% increase
5432 - T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities 22,000! 17,063 23,600 5%
5434 - T & D State Fees 10,0001 :o 13,000 50%
5510 - Meter Wages 235,000 E5;447} 15,000 -40%
1,024,100. 758,426 1,169,000 14%
2017/18 . 2017/18 2018/19 %o
Administration & General Budget : 3rd Quarter : Budget | Difference Comments
5611 - Manager 110,000, 87,639 118,000] 7% 10 year
5612 - Customer Service Rep 31,000 253111 34,000] 10%Step / COLA
5614 - Admin. Account Assistant 41,000 32,199 44,000 7%;Step / Merit
5615 O/T Office 4,000 15091 30001 25%
3620 - Materials & Supplies 23,000 14,3431 25,0001 0%
5621 - Office Utilities 12,000! 6.494! 12,000 0%
5622 - Postage & Box Rent | 17,0600 6,660 17,000 0%
5623 - Contract Services 25,000 231469 30,000 20%
5641 - FICA | 63,000 39,583 68,000 8%
5642 - Unemployment i 2,500 L 2,500 0%
5643 - Medical Insurance 1 235,000 143,136 253,600 9% | Additional staff
5645 - Retrement-PERS (Admin) 150,000 107,276 150,000 0% | Additional staff
5647 - OPEB - Retirement 140,000 28923 110,000 -21%|Additional staff
5680 - Director's Fees 2,500 1,425 2,500/ 0%
5681 - Director's Mileage 1,600 1250 10001 0%
5682 - Audit & Legal 40,000 18,800 40,000/ 0%
5683 - Dues, Subscriptions, Fees 35,006 23,1258 37,0001 6%
5684 - Engineering-Admin. | 30,000 48,528 50,000 67% | Innundation / Spiliway / FERC
5685 - Election Expense 6,000 C0) 6,000 0%
70,000 608,671 1,005,000 4%
TOTAL EXPENSES | 1,994,100 1,367,097 2,174,000 9%




CAPITAL OUTLAY
2018/19 Preliminary Budget

1
|

[
i

2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 |
Budget | 3rd Quarter Budget 2018/19 Comments
Treatment Plant Improvements ? ) . -
Waste to Recycle Water 0 0 36,000 | Planning Grant / Implementation
Filter Surveiliance 20,000 19,322 23,000
So. Fork Pump Station - 0 0] 50,000 Motor rebuild
Other Improvements - In house s 25,000 31,040: 25,000: Storage building
Filter Cla Val Replacement 25,000 11,472 0
Electronic Communication (SCADA) 25,000 11,378 40,000 Planning / Implement
On-Site Chlorine Generation Project 130,000 8,899 75,000
225,000! 82,110 245,000
Pipeline / Schaads Hydros ]
Schaads 50,000 10,477 40,000
Pipeline Hydros 65,000 23,754 60,000
115,000 34,231 100,000
Trapsmission & Distribution
Vehicle Replacment 75,600 0 50,600
Meter updates/Handheld communications 5,000; Gt 10,000
Tank Maintenance per 2014 Inspections 20,0001 0 0
System Evaluation - Leak Detection Program 25,000 0 10,000
Project Trailer 10,000 0 0
Fill Station Project (complete) 54,843
135,000 54,843 70,000
Line Replacement/Svstem Improvements :
In house - Line Replacement Projects 150,000 79,140 80,000
Sunset LRP - Cast Service Replacement :
Outsource Projects L 250,000 10,430]  250,000!Pixley LRP
Sunset LRP ‘ 319,562 0
Emergency Repair 20,000 0 0
420,000 409,132 330,000
IStudies :
Schaads - FERC requirements 50,000 30,090 0
Drought Awareness /Emergency Preparness 7,500 0: ]
Update District Standards & Specs. ‘ 10,000 0 0
Water and Connection Rate Study 30,000 1,702 0
97,500 51,792 0!Note: $50k to Engineer Expense
General & Administration
Office Improvements o 10,000 0 20,000]Office upgrades / Software review
Contingency 5,000 0 5,000
15,000 0 25,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,007,500, 632,109] 770,000




S1°1'/ :91EP 9A1109)8 pasoadde pieoy

SETUS 7T00VSTIS |06'89% GEEV6'TIS |£9°59% STSLETTS 09795 78'£€8°0TS [25°65% £€°LTE0TS
06'89% 6E'CYETTS |£9'59% STSLETIS |05'T9% 78'EEB'OTS [(5'65S EELTEOTS (697965 82°578'6%
£9°595 STSLETIS [08779% 28°££8°0TS |25'65% ECLTE0TS |69°95% 84°6¢B6S  |B6'ESS LEI5E65
05295 Z8'EEBOTS |2S°6SS £E/1E°0TS |69'95% 8/'628'6S  |86'ESS LEL58'65  |T¥ISS (4 Arar:y:
75'65% £ELTEOTS [69795S 8L'ST86S  |86'ESS LEISEBS  [TP1SS TLTT6'8S  |L46°8FS S7'88Y'BS
69'95% 84°578'65  |867€SS LE 15868 |evTss TUZ16'8S 1685 ST'BBY'8S | P9ors 96'£80°8S
86'€9S LELSE'6S  |TYTSS TT'Z16'8%  |L6°81S ST88F'8S  |¥9'9bS 96'€B0'8S [TV vpS 97'669°LS
wss ZT'TT6'8S  146°8Y5 S7'88Y'8S  |V99YS 96°£80°85  |TY RS 97'669'/5  |{8'0FS 8'7802S
L6'BYS ST'88Y'8S  [¥99vs 96'€80°8S |V PYS ST'6RYLS  |L8'0bS 8V80'LS  |€6'8ES 12'8rL'9%
¥9'9%% 96'E80°8S | Zyvvs 9766945  |{BOVS I8Y80'LS  |€6'8ES TZ8PL'9S  |BOLES £9'7/2¥'9%
(AR 9z'669'LS  |L8°0VS 880 LS | 66888 1289298 [8O'LES £9°L2V'9S  |ZE'GES 0£'T7T9%
LB'0FS 78'¥80'LS  |£6'8ES T8pL'9%  |BOLES L Wira ks LR A 5 Q£'TZI'9S  |E9°EES 17°678'5%
£6'8ES TZ'8PL'96  |80'LES £€9°47b'95  |EE'SES 0£TZT'9S  |£9°EES T7°628'6S  |€0°EES 8E'T66'6S
80°/€% £9°171'98  |ZE'GES 0£'TZT'9%  |E€9'EES 1060898 [£0°ZES BE'T55'9%  |TS'0ES 6LL8T'SS
TE'SES 0£'TZT'9S  {€9°€€s 12°678'SS  |£0'EES 8€'165'6%  |T5'0ES 6L'L82'SS  |90'6TS L5'0E0'GS
£9°EE5 TT'678°6S  [E0ZES 2E'TS5'6S  |15'0ES 61'/82'SS  |90°6Z5 [9°9E0'SS  |£9°LT5 £T°96L VS
£0°TES 2€'155'6S  {T90ES 6L'/87'6S  |o0eEs £9'980'SS  |£9°4T5 £296L'pS  |9£'928 £2'895"%8
15°08$ 6/°£82'S%  190'62% £9°9¢0'6S 4945 £T96L'YS  |9€'9Z8 £2'895%S  |0T'9es 86'05€'YS
90°62% £9°9€0°SS 149425 £T96L'YS  |9E°9CS £2'895YS  |0T'STS 86°05€'vS  |T6'ETS GEPFTPS
LTS £2'96LvS  |9€'925 L2'895'VS  |01'STS 86'05£VS  |16°6TS 6EFPIPS  {54'TTS CT'EP6ES
9£°97$ L2°896pS  {0T'SZS 86°06EVS  |T6'€ES BERVT'YS  |SL'LES cT'EVB'ES  {/9°TTS £1°952°€S
01°ses 86°05¢'vS  T6'ETS 6E YIS |SLTES ETEPS'ES  |£9TTS £T'954'ES  {P9'0TS €0'845°€S
16°€CS 6ERYTVS  lsrzes ETEPB'Es  [L9TES £T'964°€S  |F9°0TS £0'8/5'€S 199615 SOLOV'ES
QLTTS ET'EP6'ES  |4971¢5 £1°952°€S  {P90TS £0'B/S'ES  [99°6TS SO'LOV'ES  {TLBIS 86'PPTES
19'TTS £1952'es  |¥9°028 £0'845°€S  |99'61S SO LOR'ES  [CL81S BEVYE'ES {E€BLTS YO060'ES
v30Ts £0'8/5'€S  [99°619 SOLOV'ES  [TL8TS 86'PPTES  [E8'LTS v0'060'ES  [£679TS T2eh6es
99614 QU L0F'ES  |24°8TS EPLES  {ERLTS ¥0'060°ES  [L6'91S 12er6'Ts  |9T'918 15 108°CS
71818 86 phe'es  |E8LTS PO060'ES {16915 TTTF6ES  [91°91% 15°108'2S  |6E'STS ¥6°£99'T8
ERLTS vo060°es  |46°9TS TTTh6eS {91918 1610825 |6E'STS ¥6°/99'28  |99'11$ 6t TIPS eS
L6'9TS TTT6Zs 91915 151082  {6E'SIS ¥6°£99°75  [99°F1S 6 Irs'es  |96°ETS 8E0TVES
3 dagg a dos 1 dasys 4 daxg v dayg

6T0Z/8T0T e, jeIsyy
FUNLINYLS AHYIVS
12131810 ALALLA 2119Nd SYH3AYIVD

e e TS T~ T TR o i o N = = e T B T Tt B o S = N = v B o
Hr{HHHHr—tHHHNNNNNNNNNN%M

han B - 5 S B S~ < I )]



QTOT I9QqUIBADN PasIAdY

jerolddy pieog Buipuad
BTOZ/T/L aMI3)49

efu Jojedad() uonngulsiq 93epn JBIUD
00'03% 00°0% 00'0% 00'08 00°08 00°0% 00705 00'0% 00'0% efu JUEISISSY BALBASIUILPY
00'0% 00°0% 00°05 00°0% o008 00°0% o008 00°0% 00°0% e/u 1eauldul
96'55%  |£6'901°6%  |1£°65¢  |09'££9'88 55268 [£0°TOZ'8S |p00SS  |09L98°LS (994 |L0'T9T'BS 87z Jafeuely 1011810
GS'Z6S  |0T'EeY'LS | PO'0SS ETOET 45 {09 vs  |00°706'0% |GESPS  |09'SST'9S |STEVS | £V°LS6SH 9z JuapusiuLadng WR)SAS ISIEM
€268 |07'€/9°68  [BT'IES  |ESpO¥'SS 16968  |LZ9VIISS|BE8ES  [LB'T06'PS|€6'928 /874995 L1 lojesadQ ue)d JawieaLL Ja1yD
¥6'9¢S  |pe899'rS  |69'67$  [TSOrPRSicrvES |8 PETVS[L2'ETS  |TTEEOWS|orTes  |L0THBES a1 || 103e18dQ Jueld JUsUREBLL
87878 14810675 |¥6'92S  |/8'799'7$i59'STS  |009vyvs [evves  |€SPETRS|L2EES  |LVEEQ'YS v1 [ JojesadQ ueld Juowiesl)
97’88 |/8'799'v$. (€6'97S  |00ovb'vsis9ses | €S vELYS [EPbES  |LVEEO'VS|LTETS | L0THRES 2! 1] Joxdop Ainn 193em
59'6zS | ES'PEZ'PS  |SbvES  |ZPEE0PSLTETS  [Z0°TPR'ES|9TTES  {LO6SY'ES|TTIES | L0°659'ES 4 [| Jaxsop AX|IN 191BM
LEEZS L0TPRES  [oTzEs [£0°659°E$10T'TES  [0OYBYES |0T'02S  {09LTE'ES|PI'6LS |09'LTE'ES ot | dexsopn ANIAN 193BM
vT'61S  |00vRr'es €815  |09°/T€'Es |98 21S  |[ZB'6ST'ES (25918 [L0'BOD'ESELSIS  |€5°92LTS 9 JUBISISSY JUNOIDY WY /] 348D JUN0I3Y
€28TS  [/8'66T'ES |9€4TS  |20°600°€$|25'9TS  |Lp'e98es|eL'S1S  |€5922'T5 |86 V1S |£6°965°ES 5 ] 2ia{) JUNOIOY
75'9T1$  |2pE98'zs (62618 [e5°0t4'z5|86'bTS  [€6'965°25 (9T TS |EL TV ES[6G €IS |09'SSETS £ “day 90iAlas (15D / 15HB1D JUNODY
£°518  |es9e2'zs  |s6'v1S  [eS96sTSlovvts |64 Taves|6GETs  |09'55ETSIv6'TIS  |E6TvT'es 1 UII-1IBd) anneIuasaKiaY ARG J8UWI0ISN]
Apanoy Apgaucin Aunoy | Ajqavowy | Aunon | Ajgauoly | Aunoy | Agyuow | AlnoH | Ajjauoly | e3uey

3 dog adas 7 days g daig v doig Aeg 8L yof

ajuL qor Aq ainjonns Aiejes andd




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTTLITY DISTRICT May 15, 2018

Regular Meeting 7:00 .M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Clifford Overmier
John Lavarom
W, Dell’Orto
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: PDonna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Adminisirative Account Assistant
Chris Williams, Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1. ROLL CALL: The regular meeting was called to order by Director Overmger at 7:00pm. Director
Cvermier, Dell’Oxto, Lavaroni, and Blood were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): TNone

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of April 10, 2018
b. Directors Report for April 2018
c. Monthly Maintenance Report for April 2018
A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the Consent

Calendsr as mailed. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, and Blood voted yes, no nays. Moticn
carried 4-0.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #715: Directors Lavaroni and Blood inquired zbout certain
payments; the Manager clarified A motien was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director
Dell’Orto to approve the Claim Swommery #715 in the amount of $184,703.37 a5 presented. Directors
Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell"Orto, and Blood voted ves, no nays. Motion carried 4-0.

b, 3% Quarter Investment Report The Manager reviewed the report and the interest eamned by the
District. A motion was made by Director Dell’Otto, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the 3
Quarier Investment Report. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, and Blood voted yes, no nays.
Motion carred 4-0.

¢. 3™ Quarter Budget Report: The Board reviewed the budget report A motion was made by
Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the 3™ Quarter Iavestment Report.
Directors Lavaroni, Cverraier, Dell’Crto, and Blood voted yes, no nays. Motion carried 4-0.

5. UPDATE: NOTICE OF BOARD VACANCY: The Manager stated that the District received an
application for appointment but the applicant did not reside within the District boundaries. The vacancy
would remain open through the June Board meeting. The Notice of Vacancy will continue to be posted
on the District’s website and other public locations within the District.

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION: MOKELUMNE RIVER WILD AND SCENIC RIVER REPORT (AB 142}
The Manager stated that the final report was released on April 18® by the California Natural Resources
Agency (CNRA) which included the special provisions for the water agencies in both counties. The
Manager recommended sending a letter of support for AB 142 process including special provision



langnage that protects curremt and futore needs, A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by
Director Blood to send & letter of support for AB 142 process with the necessary special provisions,
Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Deil Orto, and Blood voted ves, no geys. Motion camied 4-0.

7. REVIEW: PRELIMINARY 2018/19 BUDGET:. The preliminary badget was presented to the Board
and highlighted changes and capital outlay projects scheduled for the upcoming fiscal year. Director
Lavaroni inquired zbout the water treatment wages line item and the cost of the Pixiey line replacement
project; the Manager clarified. A final budget will be presented at the June Board meeting.

3. DISCUSSION/ACTION: CROWN CASTLE CONSENT FOR SUB-LEASE: The Manager requested
approval from the Beoard to coutinue negotiaticas with Crown Castle regarding installation of an
additional antenna. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Delf'Crto to
contime discussion with Crown Castle. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, and Blood voted ves,
ne pays, Motion carried 4-0.

9. RESOLUTION 2018-4: A RESOLUTION CALLING GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION: The
Calaveras Elections office will be consolidating the District’s election with the County election on
November &, 2018, Directors Lavaroni, Bleod, and Dell’ Orto terms will expire at the end of this term
The Sling period is between July 16™ and August 1% A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto,
seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve Resolution 2018-4: A Resclution Cailing General District
Election. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell*Orto, 2nd Blood voted yes, o nays. Motion carxied 4-0.

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: DONATION OF ALUGM TANK TO CENTRAL
CALAVERAS FIRE ANWND RESCUE: The District Manager has been in contact with Chief Ieff Stone of
Central Calaveras Fire and Rescue regarding the donation of the surplus alom task that has been removed
from the Treatment Plent. Chief Stone and the Rancho Loma Serenz Homeowners Association ave
interested in using the tank as @ altercate fire suppressant. The aree cumently does not have fre
protection or hydrant sexvice. The Board reviewed a letter from Chief Stone requesting donation of the
tank. Director Lavaroni inquired about the cost to the Disirict of transporting the tank; the Meanager
reported the cost to fransport the tank to San Andreas. The Board discossed other options for disposal of
the tank and the fitnre location of the tank in relation to the District’s main line. A motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to anthorize the donation of the alem tavk to Central
Calaveras Fire and Rescue for the purpose of providing alternative fire suppressant to the area of Rancho

Loma Serena. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, 2nnd Blood voted yes, no nays. Motion camied 4-
Q.

11. STATES REPORT: ON-SITE CHLORINE GENERATION PROJECT: The Manager updated the
Board on the stats of the project including the permit amendment to the Stte, new waierline and
electrical installation, and the alterpative chlorine system. The new it is in production and scheduled
for installation in June. A grant application though Calaveras Public Power Agency will be submiitted for
electrical upgrades including lichting and HVAC. The Manager stated the project schedule is on task to
be complete by the end of June.

12. DISCUSSION/ACTION — 2018 DRAFT RATE STUDY: The Manager reviewed proposed rate
options that were developed by the Distzict Engineer. It was recommended that an Ad Hoc Compittes be
formed to discuss the 2018 Rate Study. The Board discussed the need for clarification with the
development of the calculations of the proposed rate squctures, Director Overmier and Director Blood
were appointed to the 2018 Rate Study Ad Hoc Committee. The Commitize will meet to meke 2
recommendation ai the June meeting.

13. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT: The Board revicwed the water usage for the month of
April. The Jeff Davis reservoir level is at 2 inches below spill znd pumping is continuing.  Director
Blood inquired zbout the timeframe for pumping; the Manager clarified.



14. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. ACWA/IPIA RPA Sizbilization Fund Repon" The Manager reportcd on the refund received from
ACWA/TPIA. Also mentioned was the sudden passing of long-time safety trainer of ACWAJIPIA, Scott
Wood.

b. CPPA Power Rates FY 2018/19: The CPPA reported that power rates will be reduced by one-
half of a cent per k'Wh for the fiscal year 2018/19.

The Disirict is currently working on the implementation of 2 Tree Mortahty Plan for the removal of dead
trees near the Treatment Plant and Schaad’s Reservoir. The line replacement project on Plxley Avenue is
scheduied for fiscal year 2018/19. The District has notified Mokelumne Hill Semitary of an increase to
the monthly accounting effective July 1, 2018, i
15. DIRECTORS COMMENTS: i

a. LAFCO —Meeting Reminder 5/16/18 — Director Lavaroni: Dxrector Lavarom will attend the next
meeting on 5/21/18.

b. CAMRA — Meeting Report 4/18/18: The Manager informed ‘the CAMRA. members of the
resignation of Director Ortegel.

s Appoint replacement CAMRA member: A replacement member would be appointed at a
future Board meeting.

c. UMRWA — Meeting Report 4/27/18 ~ Director Blood: Dnector Blood reported on status of
cuwrrent UMRWA projects and stated that Executive Director, Rob Alcott would be retiring soon. The

Manager reported that the UMRWA, budget was presented for review by agemues and reporting of annual
membership dues.

16. CLOSED SESSION: At 9:49pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board reconvened at
10:00pm. No action was taken.

17. ADJOURMENT (Next meeting 6/12/18)  As there was no -’ﬁmher business to corne before the
Board, the mecting was adjourned at 10:01pm.

Respecifully submiited,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



RESOLUTION 2018-6
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District Board of Directors has reviewed the
Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019: and

WHEREAS. The District Manzger hzs prepared a final budget for approval by the Board
of Directors: and

NOW, THEREFQRE. the Calaveras Public Utility District Board of Directors has
reviewed the attached Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Calaveras Public Utility District at 2 Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors on June 12, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES: Direciors: Gvermier, Del1*0rto, Biood, Claudinc, Lavareni

NOES: Directors: None

ABSENT: Direciors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: Nope

Presidént, ‘Board of Directors

1

Kate Jesus. Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution 1s a true and accuracy copy of the Resolution passed by
the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assisiant Date



2018/19 Budget
RECAP

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES
Water Sales-Temp Water Prog.
FEES
QTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE
TAXES (M&0)
INTEREST
CELL TOWER LEASES
MHSD REVENUE
NON-OPERATING SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME

RESERVES - CAPITAL QUTLAY PRO.

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL
MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENSES

2018/19

2,291,000
13.000
10.000
16,000

2,332,000

80.000
169.00C
23,000
17,900
10,200
242,106

2018119
1,169,100
1,005,000

770,000

2,944,100



Budget 2018/19
INCOME

Operating
4110 - Water Sales-Residential
4112 - Water Sales-Commercial
4770 - Water Sales-Agricuiiure
Water Sales-Temp Water Prog.
4230 - Instailation Fees
4970 - Other income- T&D Proj. income
4993 - Miscellaneous
4996 - Work Dene for Others
Operating Sub-totat

Non-Operating

4200 - Pipeline Hydro Revenue
4210 - Schaads Hydro Revenue
4240 - Cellular Site Leases
4923 - Interest from LAIF
4932 - Coumy Taxes

4975 - MHSD Revenue
Nor-Operating Sub-total

Total Operating / Non-Operzating Income

Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay

TOTAL INCOME

2018/1¢

1.878.440
401,100
11.460°
13,000
10.000
5.000
3,000
5,000
2,532,000

66,000
20.000
17,900
25000
109.0C0
16,260
242,100

2,574,100

370,000

2,944,180



Budget 2018/19
EXPENSES

Operation & Maintenance
0 - Utilitites Pumping Power

Lho Ly L
[V 2 U5 T I T I N B )

b2 2

3
31+ Pump Station Supplies
20- Waier System Super.

- Water Treaiment Wages

Ly Ln

- Water Treatment Supplies

+ Lab Fees

- T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor
-T & D - Overtime Labor

T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp.

- T & D Coniract Services

- T & I Equip. Repair & Oper.
- T & D Equipment Rental

- T & D Fees & Permits

- T & D Taxes

- T & D Insurance

- T & D Safety & Education
5430 - T & D Engineering

5431 - T & D State Dam Fees

5452 - T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities
5434 - T & D CDPH Fees

5510 - Meter Wages

O&M Sub-total

Ln Lh Lh ta Lh L Ln
d s L
O RO T 0 B D DO B D R O B S R
e o O g 2" IR VY I (N Rty

Administration & General
3611 - Manager
3612 - Customer Service Rep
3614 - Admin Account Assistant
5615 - Exira Clerical-OT
3620 - Materials & Supplies
5621 - Office Utilites
5622 - Postage & Box Rent
5625 - Contract Services

4]

5641 - SSFICA

3642 - Unemployment
5643 - Medical Insurance
36

43 « Retirement-PERS (Admin)
7 - OPEB - Retirement

3680 - Director’s Fees

3681 - Direcior's Mileage

5682 - Audit & Legal

5683 - Dues. Subscriptions, Fees
3684 - Engineering-Admin.

5683 - Election Expense
Administrantion Sub-total

Total

2018719

150.000
20,000
109,000
66.000
100,000
13.000
285.000
40,000
85,000
14,000
43,000
10,000
10,000
1.100
55,000
23,000
60,000
55,000
25,000
13.000
15,000
1,169,100

2018/19
118.000
34.000
44000
3000
25.000
12,000
17,000
30.000
£8.00C
2,300
33.000

[

1,005,000

2,174,106



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT June 12, 2018

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.ML
MEMBERS PRESENT: Clifford Overmier
John Lavareni
JW. Dell’Orto
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donnpa Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Chris Williams, Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: Alan (Bill) Claudino

1. ROLL CALL: The regular meeting was called to order by Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director
Gvermier, Dell’Orto, Lavaroni, and Blood were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/13 minutes per subject): Norne

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a.  Minutes for Regular Meeting of May 13, 2018

b, Directors Report for May 2018

c. Monthiv Maintenance Report for May 2018
Director Lavaroni inquired about the progress of the spray program. A motion was made by Director
Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the Consent Calendar as mailed. Directors
Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, and Bleod voted ves, no nays. Motion carried 4-0,

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #716: A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by

Director Lavaroni to approve the Claim Summary #716 in the amount of $168,415.74 as presented.
Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell*Orto, and Blood voied yes, no nays. Motion carried 4-0.
5. DISCUSSION/ACTION: BCARD VACANCY APPOINTMENT: The District received one
application of interest from Mr. Alan (Bill) Claudino which was presented to the Board for review. A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Deil’Orto appointing Mr. Alan (Bill)
Claudino to the Board of Directors by Reselution 2018-7 Appointment of Board Member to Board of
Directors Vacancy. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, and Blood voted yes, no nays. Motion
carried 4-0.

*Director Clauding took his place at the Board table.

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION — DRAFT WATER RATE COST OF SERVICES SUTDY — JUNE 2018:
The Manager stated that the Ad Hoc Committee had met to discuss the proposed rate structures and
would report their findings to the Board. Gary Ghio, District Engineer, reviewed a PowerPoint
presentation highlighting the study. The Board reviewed the two options of rate structures and agreed to
proceed with the option to use a portion of the District reserves to assist with maintaining lower rates. A
Public Outreach meeting will be held on July 10, 2018 and the Proposition 218 Public Hearing on August
14, 2018. The Board discussed the location for the meetings; the Manager would follow up. A motion
was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell”Orto to proceed with setting a Proposition 218



Public Hearing for consideration of a proposed rate adjustment on Tuesday, August 14, 2018 at 7.00 pm
at the District Office. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudine voted yes, no nays.
Motion carried 5-0.

7. RESOLUTION 2018-5: NOTICE TO PROCEED TREE MORTALITY MITIGATION PLAN: The
Manager stated that one bid was received from Trees, Inc. in the amount of $23,859.96 which was
reviewed and meets the requirements of the Tree Mortality Plan. A motior was made by Director
Lavaroni, seconded by Director Deill’Orto to approve Resolution 2018-5: Notice to Proceed Tree
Mortality Mitigation Plan. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Crto, Blood and Claudino voted yes, no
nays. Motion carried 5-0.

8. RESOLUTION 2018-6: BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019: The preliminary budget was
presented to the Board at the May meeting. The Board discussed the capital outlay projects planned for
next fiscal year. Director Cvermier suggested that the water sales line items be increased to show the
proposed rate increase figures; the Manager will adjust the budget. A motion was made by Director
Dell’Crto, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve as amended Resolution 2018-6: Budget for Fiseal

Year 2018-2019. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, Biood and Clandino voted ves, no nays.
Motion carried 5-0.

9. STATUS REPORT: ON-SITE CHLORINE GENERATION PROJECT:

a. Progress Report: Staff has successfully transitioned from gas chiorine to using the alternative
chlorine system until the on-site generation system is installed which is scheduled for completion
by mid-July.

b. Advertise for Storage Building: The District Engineer is preparing a Request for Proposal (RFP)
for construction of a storage buiiding that is required for the salt storage of the new OSG unit.
Diirector Blood inquired about the projected cost and the advertising of the RFP; the Manager
clarified.

10. DISCUSSION: MOKELUMNE RIVER WILD AND SCENIC RIVER REPORT (AB 142): A letter
has been submitted to Assemblyman Bigelow thanking him for the continued efforts in the support of AB
142. Amador Water Agency has approached the District 1o enter into a Cost Sharing Agreement for
lobbying efforts by the Gaulco Group, Inc regarding the AB 142 Study recommendations. A motion was
made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to authorize the Manager to enter into a Cost
Sharing Agreement with Amador Water Agency for lobbying efforts by the Gauleo Group, Inc regarding
the AB 142 Study recommendations not to exceed $3,250.00. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell*Orto
an Clandino voted ves. Director Blood abstained. Motion carried 4-1-0.

11. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT: The Board reviewed the water usage for the month of May
and a spreadsheet showing the bulk water usage comparison for 2017 and 2018.

12. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a Reminder: Candidate Filing Period July 16® through August 10™: A reminder was given to the
Board.

b. Letter (Oppose Unless Amended): SB 623 (Monning): The Manager reviewed the bill and the

letter was presented to the Board. Director Overmier suggested removing the words “unless amended”
and take a position of opposition to SB 623 (Momning). The letter would be amended per the
recommendations.
The District will be participating in a conference call on June 28" to discuss possible Prop 1 funding
opportunities for District improvements. The Manager asked if a Director would be available to
participate in the call due to scheduling conflicts. Director Blood is available; the Manager will email the
information.

i3. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:






a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 5/16/18 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni did not attend the
meeting. The Manager received a request from LAFCO for updates to the Murnicipal Service Review
(MSR).

b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 6/20/18: The Manager will attend. The Board will consider
appointing a new member to replace Director Ortegel at the July meeting.

c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 7/27/18 — Director Blood: Director Blood will attend.

14. CLOSED SESSION: At 9:07 pm the Board convened to a ¢losed session.
a. Conference with Real Property Negotiators Government Code § 54956.8:
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams
Under negotiation: Crown Castle Consent for Sub-Lease
A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to authorize the Manager to
sign a planning application regarding Crown and Castle. Directors Lavaroni, Overmier, Blood, Dell’Orto
and Claudino voted yes, no nays. Motion carried 5-0.

b. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3):
No action taken.

The Board reconvened at 9:30 pm
15. ADJOURMENT (Next meeting 7/10/18): As there was no further business to come before the

Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:31 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



AGENDA 7

Water Education Foundation Membership Updates

Discussion:

The Manager reported on Water Education Foundation annual updates which include a report on
annual tours offered and membership updates. A copy of information is included in the Board

packet.

Discussion/Action: None discussion only.



WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION'S
36TH ANNUAL WATER SUMMIT

Now celebrating its 36th anniversary, the
Water Summit is the go-to event of the year!

Meet other water professionals, policymakers, farmers,
environmentalists and concerned citizens to learn about and
discuss the most pressing water issues facing California and the
West.

At this year’s Summit:

- Hear the most current water news and views from top
policymakers, environmentalists, farmers and more

- Catch up with colleagues and make new connections during
networking breaks

- Enjoy a gourmet lunch and evening wine & appetizer reception
along the beautiful Sacramento River

- Bid on fun multiday tours, lunch with key water policy wonks,
sporting events, meals at top restaurants, artwork and more
during the Water Leaders silenct auction

A o

WATER EDUCATION

Wednesday, October 30, 2019

Embassy Suites
100 Capitol Mall
Sacramento, CA9514

P Wiy

%ﬁ; #WEFSummit2019




The Water Education Foundation’s tours are field trips
that offer participants a firsthand look at the water
facilities, rivers and vegions critical in the debate about
the future of water resources. Issues of water supply, water
quality, environmental restoration, flood management,
groundwater and conservation are addressed by a wide
range of speakers representing different viewpoints.

Our rours are praised for being balanced, thorough and fun. Parricipants learn abour local,
state and federal issues from experts on all sides. Time for socializing and networking is
included in the action-packed itineraries.

Six tours will be offered in 2019. Tour registration fee includes transportation, marterials,
lodging and all meals during the tour. Foundarion staff make all lodging arrangements for
artendees while on the tour. More tours may be added in 2019; sign up for Foundarion
announcements at www.watereducation.org/SignUp to receive updares to our rour schedule.

Lower Colorado River Tour - This 3-day, 2-night tour follows the course of the lower
Colorado River through Nevada, Arizona and California, 2nd includes 2 privase tour of Hoover
Dam. Tour stops include Lake Mead National Recreation Area, Lake Havasu, the Mark Wilmer
Pumping Plant, MWD's Gene Village, farms in the Imperial and Coachella valleys and the
Salton Sea. Issues discussed include warer needs in the Lower Basin, drought management,
Lake Mead shortage criteria and endangered species. The tour begins in Las Vegas and ends at
California’s Ontario International Airport.

Central Valley Tour — This 3-day, 2-nigh tour travels the length of the San Joaquin Valley,
giving participants a clear understanding of the State Water Project and Central Valley Project.
Stops include San Luis Reservoir, San Luis National Wildlife Refuge, Mendota Pool, Tulare
Lake Basin, Kern Water Bank, local farms and Friant Dam. Issues of water supply for farms,
water project operations, groundwater, wetlands, flood control and agricultural drainage are
discussed. The tour begins and ends at Sacramento International Airport.

Bay-Delta Tour - This 3-day, 2-night tour takes participants to the heart of California water
policy — the Sacramente-San Joaquin Delta and San Francisco Bay. Stops include the historic
town of Cia.rksburg, Delea islands, Big Break Rrgional Shoreline, Los Vaqueros Reservoir, the
Bay Model in Sausaliro and Rush Ranch in the Suisun Marsh. Participants learn abour the
critical role the Delta plays in California’s water supply. Delta planning initiatives, water project
operarions, fish passage, ecosystem restoration, levees and flood management, Delra agriculture
and water supply relizbilicy. The tour begins and ends at Sacramento International Airport and
includes a ferry ride across San Francisco Bay.

NEW ROUTE! Headwaters Tour — This 2-day, 1-night tour travels through the Sierra
Nevada foothills, into the mounuins and around the Lake Tahoe Basin o explore the impacr
of fires on California warer supply and quality in the American and Yuba watersheds, as well

as forest management and tree morrality, meadow restaration and climate change. Tour stops
include the Yuba and American rivers, Tahoe and El Dorado national forests, meadow and river
restoration sites and Lake Tahoe. The tour begins and ends in the Sacramento area.

Northern California Tour — This 3-day, 2-night tour travels the length of the Sacramento
Valley, a primary source of water for much of California. Stops include Oroville and Shasta
dams, Red Bluff Fish Passage Improvement Project, a rice farm, Feather River Fish Hatchery,
Clear Creek restoration site, Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District and Sacramento National Wildlife
Refuge. Another highlight is a houseboat cruise on Shasta Lake. Speakers talk abour farming,
water supply, flood management, groundwater and salmon restoration. The tour begins and
ends at Sacramento International Airport.

NEW! Central Coast Tour - This 2-day, 1-nighe tour offers participants the opportunity
to learn about water issues affecting California’s Central Coast and the solutions thar are being
applied. Topics include ocean desalination, water recycling, groundwater, dam removal and
farming. Tour stops include Santa Clara Valley Warer District, Pure Water Monrerey, San
Clemente Dam and the Salinas Valley. The rour begins and ends in San Jose.

NOTE: Tour stops are subject to change due to adjustment to include topical issues and the
possibility of limired access because of security concerns.



AGENDA ITEM 8

Report: Specialized Utility Service Program (SUPS) Median Household Information
(MHI) Survey

Discussion:

Per the guidelines, SUPS sought a 13% response rate (214 survey responses), and have received
241 completed survey responses. They are currently receiving a steady flow of completed
responses and will either conclude the project in the middle of July or when the rate of responses
slows down significantly, whichever comes first.

SUPS will complete the tabulations at the conclusion of the survey. A summary of the results
will be submitted to the District and State. The District is seeking to establish disadvantaged
community DAC determination in an effort to assist with current and future grant opportunities.

Discussion Only:



AGENDA ITEM 9

Monthly Water Usage Report

Report;

Water production for June 46,146,184 gallons from the water treatment plant.
The reservoir level at Jeff Davis is 8.35” below spill.

The rainfall shown for the season beginning September 1, 2018 is 60.74 inches.
There was no recorded rainfall for month of June 2019.

Discussion:



290 AON 120 das any Ang aunr Ay 1dy PLITA] qa4 uer
[} 1 L 1 1 P o
- 000'000°0T
000'000°0Z
adesn 6TOZ M
000°000°0€
a8esn 8102 v
agdesn /T0Z & 000°000°0%
000°000°0S
000°000°09
000°000°0L
HLEET- %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T-  %O00°00T- %IV v1- %rSTC- %6E'T %0¥' v %9 LT %9T'8T-  dIUBYIP %
626°€ZE'TST 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥8T9VT Ty 6¢0'6L1'8C 788'VEL'TZ BET'OTOTZ 6EETIT'6T LSETHIOC 6102

6/5'988P8E TY3'790°0Z BE9'0E0'8Z 88T'E0E'SE 7S6'86L'Ty 06S'V8Y'8Y [9E'697'€S LY1'668'Er T8Z'OTH'EE €GS'99E'TZ //8'080°0Z €£5'S90°6T T¥'80T'6T 8102
Z88°880°ETY [8T'STT'0C [6E'TSY'TT VP6'9T8'LE t66'L0S'St 99L°LSE'SS 060'6/9'8S vL9'7L0'8F 699'ET6'SE ([8T'LTT'TC 8FI'SZI'0Z +06'860°ST TZ6'TTO'WE LT02
IVLIOL pET| AON 120 dag Sny Anrp aunf Aey Jdy Je g4 uer

(pa1eaal 4238 M) 3013s1A AN d1jgnd sesaneje)



AGENDAITEM 10

Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report (attached) Review and discussion of report updates.



Manager's Comments July 2019

Items listed below are work in progress thot are presently not Agenized however open for status reports
and/or comments and discussion.

10.

11

12,

LAFCO — MSR review — Met with John of Lafco to review the District draft MSR and discussed
additions based on the recent proposed increase and results of the MHI survey. Items will be
sent when available. LAFCO is scheduled to review and approve at their October 2019 meeting.

FERC Inspections - FERC will conduct two inspections this month. They will be conducting their
annual inspection and an additional security inspection which is usually conducted every 5-10
vears. Most of the District security documents will most likely require updating upon
completion of the inspection.

ACWA/JPIA Insurance Inspection - The annual insurance inspection will be conducted in July by
ACWA/IPIA of all District facilities, including recent updates at the water treatment plant.

2013-20 Annual Budget - The District Manager is working with staff to prepare a draft of the
Annual Operating budget forecast for FY 2019/20.

Annual CCR Report — Was mailed ta all District customers on June 28, 2019 and certification
sent to the state by July 1, 2019.

Update on Legal Counsel Review - Legal counsel review of proposals is stilt pending. The
Manager and Chris Williams will resume the review next week.

Rebuild of Unit #1 @ So. Fork Pump Station — The return of the pump is pending final testing
and scheduled for installation.

Schaads Large unit — Staff is still working on contact with vendors to determine the repair or
replacement of the actuator at Schaads.

February Storms State of Emergency — Staff has met the FEMA to conduct the Recovery Scoping
Meeting (RSM) to review damages to District facilities related to the February 2019 storms in
Calaveras County.

Red Hawk Reservoir Repairs — Repairs pending fall 2019. This project is inciuded in the
February Storm damage list of projects. The DSOD inspection also recommended the removal
and repair of the area for repairs.

EAP - Jeff Davis — July nothing to report. California OES has responded to the EAP submittal for
Jeff Davis Reservoir and Middle Fork Dams, both EAP will require some revisions prior to
acceptance.

EAP - Middle Fork - Save the dates for the Annual event were sent out at the beginning of June.
The District will conduct the Annual Orientation for Middle Fork Dam with w/EBMUD & JVID on
November 20, 2019 at Pardee Center.



13. Court Street/Foley Line Extension ~ The District received notification that the sewer line
separation application request was approved by the State, The District will continue to work on
the line replacement project scheduled for Fall of 2019.

14. Calaveras County Public Work - Dig once policy a workshop scheduled for July 16 has been
postponed. Public Works is updating the policy as a result of comments received.

Other items under Reviewed
* Review — Calaveras County coordination w/Main Street, Mokelumne Hill
+ Community Workshop Pope Street Study (July 29, 2019)




AGENDA ITEM 11

Director’s comments are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be of
interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda.

Directors Comments

LAFCO — Meeting Report 7/15/19 — Director Lavaroni
CAMRA — Meeting Report 6/19/19

CAMRA — Special Meeting Reminder 7/17/19
UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 7/26/19 — Director Blood

B0 o @



AGENDA ITEM 12
Closed Session:
Convened: Reconvened:

Action:
Report to Secretary

AGENDA ITEM 13

Approval to Reschedule August 13, Regular Board Meeting to August 20, 2019

AGENDA ITEM 14

Adjournment (Public Hearing August 13, 2019 at the San Andreas Town Hall, 24 Churchill Rd,
San Andreas, CA 95249)



